
Board of Commissioners 
606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 

Roseau, MN 56751 
Phone:  218-463-4248 

Fax:  218-463-3252

County Coordinator’s Office e-mail address: annmarie.miller@co.roseau.mn.us, Roseau County Home Page Address:  http://www.co.roseau.mn.us/ 

District 1, Glenda Phillipe - District 2, Jack Swanson  
District 3, Roger Falk, Chair - District 4, Todd Miller, Vice-Chair - District 5, Mark Foldesi 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Board of Commissioners of Roseau County will meet in session on October 11, 2016, at 9:00 a.m., in 
the Roseau County Courthouse, Room 110, Roseau, MN, at which time the following matters will come before the Board: 

9:00 Call to Order 
1. Presentation of Colors
2. Approve Agenda
3. Comments and Announcements
4. Approve Bills

9:05 Delegations/Board Appointments/Public Comments* 
1. John Wynne, Wynne Consulting - Small Cities Grant Application
2. Maria Pahlen – Drug Court Grant Agreement

9:30 Consent Agenda 
1. September 27, 2016 Board Proceedings

9:35 Department Reports 
1. Highway

a. Final Payment – 2016 Seal Coat and Fog Seal Projects
b. 2016 Brushing Contract

2. Auditor
a. 2017 Unorganized Township Levies and Budgets
b. 2017 County Budget Hearing Date

3. Attorney
a. Payroll Change Request – Legal Administrative Assistant(s)

10:15 County Board Items 
1. Data Driven Justice Initiative
2. Commissioner Committee Reports

11:00 Unfinished Business 

11:00 Adjourn 

*Limited to five minutes

mailto:annmarie.miller@co.roseau.mn.us
http://co.roseau.mn.us/


Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Delegations 1 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: October 11, 2016 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Small Cities Grant Application 

Presenter:  John Wynne 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☒ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting Board authorization for Wynne Consulting to submit a Small Cities Grant Application for 
housing rehab projects located in Roseau, Warroad & Wannaska. 
 

Background: 
Roseau County would be the sponsor for the grant. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☒ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  Delegations 2 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: October 11, 2016 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Drug Court Grant Agreement 

Presenter:  Maria Pahlen 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☒ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Requesting Board approval of the attached Grant Agreement, and approval of the required County 
match. 
 

Background: 
As presented at the October 4th Committee of the Whole meeting, the County received a grant from the 
Department of Justice to establish a Roseau County Drug Court program. The grant is for FY2016 to FY2018, in 
the amount of $305,501.50. As a part of the Grant Agreement, the County must provide a match of up to $126,000 
over the 3 year period. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☒ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



U.S. Department of Justice

Office of Justice Programs

Washington, D.C.  20531Office of the Assistant Attorney General

September 20, 2016

Commissioner Jack Swanson
Roseau County
606 5th Avenue SW, Room 160
Roseau, MN 56751-1477

Dear Commissioner Swanson:

On behalf of Attorney General Loretta Lynch, it is my pleasure to inform you that the Office of Justice Programs has approved 
your application for funding under the FY 16 Adult Drug Court Discretionary Grant Program in the amount of $305,501 for 
Roseau County.

Enclosed you will find the Grant Award and Special Conditions documents.  This award is subject to all administrative and 
financial requirements, including the timely submission of all financial and programmatic reports, resolution of all interim 
audit findings, and the maintenance of a minimum level of cash-on-hand.  Should you not adhere to these requirements, you 
will be in violation of the terms of this agreement and the award will be subject to termination for cause or other administrative
action as appropriate.

If you have questions regarding this award, please contact:

          -  Program Questions, Tracy Lee-Williams, Program Manager at (202) 598-9695; and

          -  Financial Questions, the Office of the Chief Financial Officer, Customer Service Center (CSC) at 
             (800) 458-0786, or you may contact the CSC at ask.ocfo@usdoj.gov.

Congratulations, and we look forward to working with you.

Sincerely, 

Enclosures 

Karol Virginia Mason

Assistant Attorney General



U.S. Department of Justice

Office of Justice Programs

OFFICE FOR CIVIL RIGHTS

810 7th Street, NW
Washington, DC 20531

Tel: (202) 307-0690
TTY: (202) 307-2027
E-mail: askOCR@usdoj.gov
Website: www.ojp.usdoj.gov/ocr

September 20, 2016

Commissioner Jack Swanson
Roseau County
606 5th Avenue SW, Room 160
Roseau, MN 56751-1477

Congratulations on your recent award.  In establishing financial assistance programs, Congress linked the receipt of federal funding to 
compliance with federal civil rights laws.  The Office for Civil Rights (OCR), Office of Justice Programs (OJP), U.S. Department of Justice 
(DOJ) is responsible for ensuring that recipients of financial assistance from the OJP, the Office of Community Oriented Policing Services 
(COPS), and the Office on Violence Against Women (OVW) comply with the applicable federal civil rights laws.  We at the OCR are 
available to help you and your organization meet the civil rights requirements that come with DOJ funding.

Ensuring Access to Federally Assisted Programs 

Federal laws that apply to recipients of financial assistance from the DOJ prohibit discrimination on the basis of race, color, national origin, 
religion, sex, or disability in funded programs or activities, not only in employment but also in the delivery of services or benefits.  A federal
law also prohibits recipients from discriminating on the basis of age in the delivery of services or benefits.   

In March of 2013, President Obama signed the Violence Against Women Reauthorization Act of 2013.  The statute amends the Violence 
Against Women Act of 1994 (VAWA) by including a nondiscrimination grant condition that prohibits discrimination based on actual or 
perceived race, color, national origin, religion, sex, disability, sexual orientation, or gender identity.  The new nondiscrimination grant 
condition applies to certain programs funded after October 1, 2013.  The OCR and the OVW have developed answers to some frequently 
asked questions about this provision to assist recipients of VAWA funds to understand their obligations.  The Frequently Asked Questions 
are available at http://ojp.gov/about/ocr/vawafaqs.htm. 

Enforcing Civil Rights Laws 

All recipients of federal financial assistance, regardless of the particular funding source, the amount of the grant award, or the number of 
employees in the workforce, are subject to prohibitions against unlawful discrimination.  Accordingly, the OCR investigates recipients that 
are the subject of discrimination complaints from both individuals and groups.  In addition, based on regulatory criteria, the OCR selects a 
number of recipients each year for compliance reviews, audits that require recipients to submit data showing that they are providing services 
equitably to all segments of their service population and that their employment practices meet equal opportunity standards. 

Dear Commissioner Swanson:



Providing Services to Limited English Proficiency (LEP) Individuals 

In accordance with DOJ guidance pertaining to Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, 42 U.S.C. § 2000d, recipients of federal financial 
assistance must take reasonable steps to provide meaningful access to their programs and activities for persons with limited English 
proficiency (LEP).  See U.S. Department of Justice, Guidance to Federal Financial Assistance Recipients Regarding Title VI Prohibition 
Against National Origin Discrimination Affecting Limited English Proficient Persons, 67 Fed. Reg. 41,455 (2002).  For more information 
on the civil rights responsibilities that recipients have in providing language services to LEP individuals, please see the website 
http://www.lep.gov. 

Ensuring Equal Treatment for Faith-Based Organizations 

The DOJ regulation, Equal Treatment for Faith-Based Organizations, 28 C.F.R. pt. 38, requires State Administering Agencies (SAAs) to 
treat faith-based organizations the same as any other applicant or recipient.  The regulation prohibits SAAs from making awards or grant 
administration decisions on the basis of an organization's religious character or affiliation, religious name, or the religious composition of its
board of directors. 

The regulation also prohibits faith-based organizations from using financial assistance from the DOJ to fund inherently (or explicitly) 
religious activities.  While faith-based organizations can engage in non-funded inherently religious activities, they must hold them 
separately from the program funded by the DOJ, and recipients cannot compel beneficiaries to participate in them.  The Equal Treatment 
Regulation also makes clear that organizations participating in programs funded by the DOJ are not permitted to discriminate in the 
provision of services on the basis of a beneficiary's religion.  For more information on the regulation, please see the OCR's website at 
http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/about/ocr/equal_fbo.htm. 

SAAs and faith-based organizations should also note that the Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act (Safe Streets Act) of 1968, as 
amended, 42 U.S.C. § 3789d(c); the Victims of Crime Act of 1984, as amended, 42 U.S.C. § 10604(e); the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency
Prevention Act of 1974, as amended, 42 U.S.C. § 5672(b); and VAWA, Pub. L. No. 113-4, sec. 3(b)(4), 127 Stat. 54, 61-62 (to be codified 
at 42 U.S.C. § 13925(b)(13)) contain prohibitions against discrimination on the basis of religion in employment.  Despite these 
nondiscrimination provisions, the DOJ has concluded that it may construe the Religious Freedom Restoration Act (RFRA) on a case-by-
case basis to permit some faith-based organizations to receive DOJ funds while taking into account religion when hiring staff, even if the 
statute that authorizes the funding program generally forbids recipients from considering religion in employment decisions. 
Please consult with the OCR if you have any questions about the regulation or the application of RFRA to the statutes that prohibit 
discrimination in employment. 

Using Arrest and Conviction Records in Making Employment Decisions

The OCR issued an advisory document for recipients on the proper use of arrest and conviction records in making hiring decisions.  See 
Advisory for Recipients of Financial Assistance from the U.S. Department of Justice on the U.S. Equal Employment Opportunity 
Commission's Enforcement Guidance: Consideration of Arrest and Conviction Records in Employment Decisions Under Title VII of the 
Civil Rights Act of 1964 (June 2013), available at http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov//about/ocr/pdfs/UseofConviction_Advisory.pdf.  Recipients 
should be mindful that the misuse of arrest or conviction records to screen either applicants for employment or employees for retention or 
promotion may have a disparate impact based on race or national origin, resulting in unlawful employment discrimination.  In light of the 
Advisory, recipients should consult local counsel in reviewing their employment practices.  If warranted, recipients should also incorporate 
an analysis of the use of arrest and conviction records in their Equal Employment Opportunity Plans (EEOPs) (see below).

Complying with the Safe Streets Act 

An organization that is a recipient of financial assistance subject to the nondiscrimination provisions of the Safe Streets Act, must meet two 
obligations: (1) complying with the federal regulation pertaining to the development of an EEOP (see 28 C.F.R. pt. 42, subpt. E) and (2) 
submitting to the OCR findings of discrimination (see 28 C.F.R. §§ 42.204(c), .205(c)(5)). 



Sincerely,

          Meeting the EEOP Requirement 

If your organization has less than fifty employees or receives an award of less than $25,000 or is a nonprofit organization, a medical 
institution, an educational institution, or an Indian tribe, then it is exempt from the EEOP requirement.  To claim the exemption, your 
organization must complete and submit Section A of the Certification Form, which is available online at 
http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/about/ocr/pdfs/cert.pdf.

If your organization is a government agency or private business and receives an award of $25,000 or more, but less than $500,000, and has 
fifty or more employees (counting both full- and part-time employees but excluding political appointees), then it has to prepare a 
Utilization Report (formerly called an EEOP Short Form), but it does not have to submit the report to the OCR for review.  Instead, your 
organization has to maintain the Utilization Report on file and make it available for review on request.  In addition, your organization has to 
complete Section B of the Certification Form and return it to the OCR.  The Certification Form is available at 
http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/about/ocr/pdfs/cert.pdf.  

If your organization is a government agency or private business and has received an award for $500,000 or more and has fifty or more 
employees (counting both full- and part-time employees but excluding political appointees), then it has to prepare a Utilization Report 
(formerly called an EEOP Short Form) and submit it to the OCR for review within sixty days from the date of this letter.  For assistance in 
developing a Utilization Report, please consult the OCR's website at http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/about/ocr/eeop.htm.  In addition, your 
organization has to complete Section C of the Certification Form and return it to the OCR.  The Certification Form is available at 
http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/about/ocr/pdfs/cert.pdf. 

To comply with the EEOP requirements, you may request technical assistance from an EEOP specialist at the OCR by telephone at (202) 
307-0690, by TTY at (202) 307-2027, or by e-mail at EEOsubmisson@usdoj.gov.

          Meeting the Requirement to Submit Findings of Discrimination

If in the three years prior to the date of the grant award, your organization has received an adverse finding of discrimination based on race, 
color, national origin, religion, or sex, after a due-process hearing, from a state or federal court or from a state or federal administrative 
agency, your organization must send a copy of the finding to the OCR.

Ensuring the Compliance of Subrecipients

SAAs must have standard assurances to notify subrecipients of their civil rights obligations, written procedures to address discrimination 
complaints filed against subrecipients, methods to monitor subrecipients' compliance with civil rights requirements, and a program to train 
subrecipients on applicable civil rights laws.  In addition, SAAs must submit to the OCR every three years written Methods of 
Administration (MOA) that summarize the policies and procedures that they have implemented to ensure the civil rights compliance of 
subrecipients.  For more information on the MOA requirement, see http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/funding/other_requirements.htm.

If the OCR can assist you in any way in fulfilling your organization's civil rights responsibilities as a recipient of federal financial 
assistance, please contact us.

Michael L. Alston

Director

cc: Grant Manager
Financial Analyst



Grant
PAGE 1 OF

U.S. Department of Justice

Office of Justice Programs

Bureau of Justice Assistance

1. RECIPIENT NAME AND ADDRESS (Including Zip Code)

Roseau County
606 5th Avenue SW, Room 160
Roseau, MN 56751-1477

8. SUPPLEMENT NUMBER

00

9. PREVIOUS AWARD AMOUNT

10. AMOUNT OF THIS AWARD

 $ 0

 $ 305,501

11. TOTAL AWARD  $ 305,501

2a. GRANTEE IRS/VENDOR NO.

416005894

2b. GRANTEE DUNS NO.

051818920

3. PROJECT TITLE

Implementation of an Adult Drug Court

12. SPECIAL CONDITIONS

THE ABOVE GRANT PROJECT IS APPROVED SUBJECT TO SUCH CONDITIONS OR LIMITATIONS AS ARE SET FORTH
ON THE ATTACHED PAGE(S).

13. STATUTORY AUTHORITY FOR GRANT

This project is supported under FY16(BJA - Veterans Treatment Courts) Pub. L. No. 114-113, 129 Stat 2242, 2308

14 . CATALOG OF DOMESTIC FEDERAL ASSISTANCE (CFDA Number) 

16.585 - Drug Court Discretionary Grant Program

15. METHOD OF PAYMENT

GPRS

AGENCY APPROVAL

16. TYPED NAME AND TITLE OF APPROVING OFFICIAL

GRANTEE ACCEPTANCE                                                                                

Karol Virginia Mason

Assistant Attorney General

AGENCY USE ONLY

20. ACCOUNTING CLASSIFICATION CODES 21. 

FISCAL
YEAR

FUND
CODE

BUD.
ACT. OFC.

DIV.
REG. SUB. POMS AMOUNT

                                                                                                            

VCBX 80 00 00 305501

RVCUGT1452

                                                                                    

18. TYPED NAME AND TITLE OF AUTHORIZED GRANTEE OFFICIAL

Jack Swanson
County Commissioner

4. AWARD NUMBER: 2016-VV-BX-0006

5. PROJECT PERIOD: FROM

BUDGET PERIOD: FROM

6. AWARD DATE 7. ACTION

Initial

09/20/2016

TO

TO

10/01/2016

10/01/2016

09/30/2019

09/30/2019

OJP FORM 4000/2 (REV. 5-87) PREVIOUS EDITIONS ARE OBSOLETE.

OJP FORM 4000/2 (REV. 4-88)

19. SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED RECIPIENT OFFICIAL 19A. DATE17. SIGNATURE OF APPROVING OFFICIAL

11



AWARD CONTINUATION
SHEET

Grant

PAGE 2 OF

U.S. Department of Justice

Office of Justice Programs

Bureau of Justice Assistance

AWARD DATE 09/20/2016PROJECT NUMBER 2016-VV-BX-0006

SPECIAL CONDITIONS

Applicability of Part 200 Uniform Requirements

The Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements in 2 C.F.R. Part 200, as adopted 
and supplemented by the Department of Justice (DOJ) in 2 C.F.R. Part 2800 (together, the "Part 200 Uniform 
Requirements") apply to this 2016 award from the Office of Justice Programs (OJP).

The Part 200 Uniform Requirements were first adopted by DOJ on December 26, 2014.  If this 2016 award 
supplements funds previously awarded by OJP under the same award number (e.g., funds awarded in 2014 or earlier 
years), the Part 200 Uniform Requirements apply with respect to all funds under that award number (regardless of the 
award date, and regardless of whether derived from the initial award or a supplemental award) that are obligated on or 
after the acceptance date of this 2016 award.

For more information and resources on the Part 200 Uniform Requirements as they relate to OJP awards and subawards
("subgrants"), see the Office of Justice Programs (OJP) website at 
http://ojp.gov/funding/Part200UniformRequirements.htm.

In the event that an award-related question arises from documents or other materials prepared or distributed by OJP 
that may appear to conflict with, or differ in some way from, the provisions of the Part 200 Uniform Requirements, the 
recipient is to contact OJP promptly for clarification.

Compliance with DOJ Grants Financial Guide

The recipient agrees to comply with the Department of Justice Grants Financial Guide as posted on the OJP website 
(currently, the "2015 DOJ Grants Financial Guide"), including any updated version that may be posted during the 
period of performance.

Required training for Point of Contact and all Financial Points of Contact

Both the Point of Contact (POC) and all Financial Points of Contact (FPOCs) for this award must have successfully 
completed an "OJP financial management and grant administration training" by 120 days after the date of the 
recipient's acceptance of the award.  Successful completion of such a training on or after January 1, 2015, will satisfy 
this condition.

In the event that either the POC or an FPOC for this award changes during the period of performance, the new POC or 
FPOC must have successfully completed an "OJP financial management and grant administration training" by 120 
calendar days after -- (1) the date of OJP's approval of the "Change Grantee Contact" GAN (in the case of a new 
POC), or (2) the date the POC enters information on the new FPOC in GMS (in the case of a new FPOC).  Successful 
completion of such a training on or after January 1, 2015, will satisfy this condition.

A list of OJP trainings that OJP will consider "OJP financial management and grant administration training" for 
purposes of this condition is available at http://www.ojp.gov/training/fmts.htm.  All trainings that satisfy this condition 
include a session on grant fraud prevention and detection

The recipient should anticipate that OJP will immediately withhold ("freeze") award funds if the recipient fails to 
comply with this condition.  The recipient's failure to comply also may lead OJP to impose additional appropriate 
conditions on this award.

1.

2.

3.

OJP FORM 4000/2 (REV. 4-88)

11



AWARD CONTINUATION
SHEET

Grant

PAGE 3 OF

U.S. Department of Justice

Office of Justice Programs

Bureau of Justice Assistance

AWARD DATE 09/20/2016PROJECT NUMBER 2016-VV-BX-0006

SPECIAL CONDITIONS

Requirements related to "de minimis" indirect cost rate

A recipient that is eligible under the Part 200 Uniform Requirements and other applicable law to use the "de minimis" 
indirect cost rate described in 2 C.F.R. 200.414(f), and that elects to use the "de minimis" indirect cost rate, must advise
OJP in writing of both its eligibility and its election, and must comply with all associated requirements in the Part 200 
Uniform Requirements.  The "de minimis" rate may be applied only to modified total direct costs (MTDC) as defined 
by the Part 200 Uniform Requirements.

Requirement to report potentially duplicative funding

If the recipient currently has other active awards of federal funds, or if the recipient receives any other award of federal 
funds during the period of performance for this award, the recipient promptly must determine whether funds from any 
of those other federal awards have been, are being, or are to be used (in whole or in part) for one or more of the 
identical cost items for which funds are provided under this award.  If so, the recipient must promptly notify the DOJ 
awarding agency (OJP or OVW, as appropriate) in writing of the potential duplication, and, if so requested by DOJ 
awarding agency, must seek a budget-modification or change-of-project-scope grant adjustment notice (GAN) to 
eliminate any inappropriate duplication of funding.

Requirements related to System for Award Management and Unique Entity Identifiers

The recipient must comply with applicable requirements regarding the System for Award Management (SAM), 
currently accessible at http://www.sam.gov.  This includes applicable requirements regarding registration with SAM, as 
well as maintaining the currency of information in SAM.

The recipient also must comply with applicable restrictions on subawards ("subgrants") to first-tier subrecipients 
(first-tier "subgrantees"), including restrictions on subawards to entities that do not acquire and provide (to the 
recipient) the unique entity identifier required for SAM registration.

The details of the recipient's obligations related to SAM and to unique entity identifiers are posted on the OJP web site 
at http://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/SAM.htm (Award condition:  System for Award Management (SAM) and Universal 
Identifier Requirements), and are incorporated by reference here.

This special condition does not apply to an award to an individual who received the award as a natural person (i.e., 
unrelated to any business or non-profit organization that he or she may own or operate in his or her name).

All subawards ("subgrants") must have specific federal authorization

The recipient, and any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements for 
authorization of any subaward.  This condition applies to agreements that -- for purposes of federal grants 
administrative requirements -- OJP considers a "subaward" (and therefore does not consider a procurement 
"contract").

The details of the requirement for authorization of any subaward are posted on the OJP web site at 
http://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/SubawardAuthorization.htm (Award condition:  Award Condition:  All subawards 
("subgrants") must have specific federal authorization), and are incorporated by reference here.

4.

5.

6.

7.

OJP FORM 4000/2 (REV. 4-88)

11



AWARD CONTINUATION
SHEET

Grant

PAGE 4 OF

U.S. Department of Justice

Office of Justice Programs

Bureau of Justice Assistance

AWARD DATE 09/20/2016PROJECT NUMBER 2016-VV-BX-0006

SPECIAL CONDITIONS

Specific post-award approval required to use a noncompetitive approach in any procurement contract that would 
exceed $150,000

The recipient, and any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements to obtain 
specific advance approval to use a noncompetitive approach in any procurement contract that would exceed the 
Simplified Acquisition Threshold (currently, $150,000).  This condition applies to agreements that -- for purposes of 
federal grants administrative requirements -- OJP considers a procurement "contract" (and therefore does not consider 
a subaward).

The details of the requirement for advance approval to use a noncompetitive approach in a procurement contract under 
an OJP award are posted on the OJP web site at http://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/NoncompetitiveProcurement.htm (Award
condition:  Specific post-award approval required to use a noncompetitive approach in a procurement contract (if 
contract would exceed $150,000)), and are incorporated by reference here.

Requirements pertaining to prohibited conduct related to trafficking in persons (including reporting requirements and 
OJP authority to terminate award)

The recipient, and any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements (including 
requirements to report allegations) pertaining to prohibited conduct related to the trafficking of persons, whether on the 
part of recipients, subrecipients ("subgrantees"), or individuals defined (for purposes of this condition) as "employees" 
of the recipient or of any subrecipient.
The details of the recipient's obligations related to prohibited conduct related to trafficking in persons are posted on the 
OJP web site at http://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/ProhibitedConduct-Trafficking.htm (Award condition:  Prohibited 
conduct by recipients and subrecipients related to trafficking in persons (including reporting requirements and OJP 
authority to terminate award)), and are incorporated by reference here.

Compliance with applicable rules regarding approval, planning, and reporting of conferences, meetings, trainings, and 
other events

The recipient, and any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable laws, regulations, 
policies, and official DOJ guidance (including specific cost limits, prior approval and reporting requirements, where 
applicable) governing the use of federal funds for expenses related to conferences (as that term is defined by DOJ), 
including the provision of food and/or beverages at such conferences, and costs of attendance at such conferences.

Information on the pertinent DOJ definition of conferences and the rules applicable to this award appears in the DOJ 
Grants Financial Guide (currently, as section 3.10 of "Postaward Requirements" in the "2015 DOJ Grants Financial 
Guide").

Requirement for data on performance and effectiveness under the award

The recipient must collect and maintain data that measure the performance and effectiveness of activities under this 
award.  The data must be provided to OJP in the manner (including within the timeframes) specified by OJP in the 
program solicitation or other applicable written guidance.  Data collection supports compliance with the Government 
Performance and Results Act (GPRA) and the GPRA Modernization Act, and other applicable laws.

OJP Training Guiding Principles

Any training or training materials that the recipient -- or any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier -- develops or 
delivers with OJP award funds must adhere to the OJP Training Guiding Principles for Grantees and Subgrantees, 
available at http://ojp.gov/funding/ojptrainingguidingprinciples.htm.

8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

OJP FORM 4000/2 (REV. 4-88)

11



AWARD CONTINUATION
SHEET

Grant

PAGE 5 OF

U.S. Department of Justice

Office of Justice Programs

Bureau of Justice Assistance

AWARD DATE 09/20/2016PROJECT NUMBER 2016-VV-BX-0006

SPECIAL CONDITIONS

Effect of failure to address audit issues

The recipient understands and agrees that the DOJ awarding agency (OJP or OVW, as appropriate) may withhold 
award funds, or may impose other related requirements, if (as determined by the DOJ awarding agency) the recipient 
does not satisfactorily and promptly address outstanding issues from audits required by the Part 200 Uniform 
Requirements (or by the terms of this award), or other outstanding issues that arise in connection with audits, 
investigations, or reviews of DOJ awards.

The recipient agrees to comply with any additional requirements that may be imposed by the DOJ awarding agency 
(OJP or OVW, as appropriate) during the period of performance for this award, if the recipient is designated as "high-
risk" for purposes of the DOJ high-risk grantee list.

Compliance with DOJ regulations pertaining to civil rights and nondiscrimination - 28 C.F.R. Part 42

The recipient, and any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements of 28 
C.F.R. Part 42, specifically including any applicable requirements in Subpart E of 28 C.F.R. Part 42 that relate to an 
equal employment opportunity program.

Compliance with DOJ regulations pertaining to civil rights and nondiscrimination - 28 C.F.R. Part 38

The recipient, and any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements of 28 
C.F.R. Part 38, specifically including any applicable requirements regarding written notice to program beneficiaries and
prospective program beneficiaries.  Part 38 of 28 C.F.R., a DOJ regulation, was amended effective May 4, 2016.

Among other things, 28 C.F.R. Part 38 includes rules that prohibit specific forms of discrimination on the basis of 
religion, a religious belief, a refusal to hold a religious belief, or refusal to attend or participate in a religious practice.  
Part 38 also sets out rules and requirements that pertain to recipient and subrecipient ("subgrantee") organizations that 
engage in or conduct explicitly religious activities, as well as rules and requirements that pertain to recipients and 
subrecipients that are faith-based or religious organizations.

The text of the regulation, now entitled "Partnerships with Faith-Based and Other Neighborhood Organizations," is 
available via the Electronic Code of Federal Regulations (currently accessible at http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-
bin/ECFR?page=browse), by browsing to Title 28-Judicial Administration, Chapter 1, Part 38, under e-CFR "current" 
data.

Restrictions on "lobbying"

Federal funds may not be used by the recipient, or any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, either directly or 
indirectly, to support or oppose the enactment, repeal, modification or adoption of any law, regulation, or policy, at any 
level of government.

Should any question arise as to whether a particular use of Federal funds by a recipient (or subrecipient) would or 
might fall within the scope of this prohibition, the recipient is to contact OJP for guidance, and may not proceed 
without the express prior written approval of OJP.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

OJP FORM 4000/2 (REV. 4-88)

11



AWARD CONTINUATION
SHEET

Grant

PAGE 6 OF

U.S. Department of Justice

Office of Justice Programs

Bureau of Justice Assistance

AWARD DATE 09/20/2016PROJECT NUMBER 2016-VV-BX-0006

SPECIAL CONDITIONS

Compliance with general appropriations-law restrictions on the use of federal funds (FY 2016)

The recipient, and any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable restrictions on the use of
federal funds set out in federal appropriations statutes.  Pertinent restrictions, including from various "general 
provisions" in the Consolidated Appropriations Act, 2016, are set out at http://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/FY2016-
AppropriationsLawRestrictions.htm, and are incorporated by reference here.

Should a question arise as to whether a particular use of federal funds by a recipient (or a subrecipient) would or might 
fall within the scope of an appropriations-law restriction, the recipient is to contact OJP for guidance, and may not 
proceed without the express prior written approval of OJP.

Reporting Potential Fraud, Waste, and Abuse, and Similar Misconduct

The recipient and any subrecipients ("subgrantees") must promptly refer to the DOJ Office of the Inspector General 
(OIG) any credible evidence that a principal, employee, agent, subrecipient, contractor, subcontractor, or other person 
has, in connection with funds under this award -- (1) submitted a claim that violates the False Claims Act; or (2) 
committed a criminal or civil violation of laws pertaining to fraud, conflict of interest, bribery, gratuity, or similar 
misconduct.

Potential fraud, waste, abuse, or misconduct involving or relating to funds under this award should be reported to the 
OIG by-- (1) mail directed to: Office of the Inspector General, U.S. Department of Justice, Investigations Division, 
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. Room 4706, Washington, DC 20530; (2) e-mail to: oig.hotline@usdoj.gov; and/or (3)
the DOJ OIG hotline: (contact information in English and Spanish) at (800) 869-4499 (phone) or (202) 616-9881 
(fax).

Additional information is available from the DOJ OIG website at http://www.usdoj.gov/oig.

18.

19.

OJP FORM 4000/2 (REV. 4-88)

11



AWARD CONTINUATION
SHEET

Grant

PAGE 7 OF

U.S. Department of Justice

Office of Justice Programs

Bureau of Justice Assistance

AWARD DATE 09/20/2016PROJECT NUMBER 2016-VV-BX-0006

SPECIAL CONDITIONS

Restrictions and certifications regarding non-disclosure agreements and related matters

No recipient or subrecipient ("subgrantee") under this award, or entity that receives a procurement contract or 
subcontract with any funds under this award, may require any employee or contractor to sign an internal confidentiality 
agreement or statement that prohibits or otherwise restricts, or purports to prohibit or restrict, the reporting (in 
accordance with law) of waste, fraud, or abuse to an investigative or law enforcement representative of a federal 
department or agency authorized to receive such information.

The foregoing is not intended, and shall not be understood by the agency making this award, to contravene 
requirements applicable to Standard Form 312 (which relates to classified information), Form 4414 (which relates to 
sensitive compartmented information), or any other form issued by a federal department or agency governing the 
nondisclosure of classified information.

1.  In accepting this award, the recipient--

a.  represents that it neither requires nor has required internal confidentiality agreements or statements from employees 
or contractors that currently prohibit or otherwise currently restrict (or purport to prohibit or restrict) employees or 
contractors from reporting waste, fraud, or abuse as described above; and

b.  certifies that, if it learns or is notified that it is or has been requiring its employees or contractors to execute 
agreements or statements that prohibit or otherwise restrict (or purport to prohibit or restrict), reporting of waste, fraud, 
or abuse as described above, it will immediately stop any further obligations of award funds, will provide prompt 
written notification to the federal agency making this award, and will resume (or permit resumption of) such 
obligations only if expressly authorized to do so by that agency.

2.  If the recipient does or is authorized under this award to make subawards ("subgrants"), procurement contracts, or 
both--

a.  it represents that--

(1)  it has determined that no other entity that the recipient's application proposes may or will receive award funds 
(whether through a subaward ("subgrant"), procurement contract, or subcontract under a procurement contract) either 
requires or has required internal confidentiality agreements or statements from employees or contractors that currently 
prohibit or otherwise currently restrict (or purport to prohibit or restrict) employees or contractors from reporting waste,
fraud, or abuse as described above; and

(2)  it has made appropriate inquiry, or otherwise has an adequate factual basis, to support this representation; and

b.  it certifies that, if it learns or is notified that any subrecipient, contractor, or subcontractor entity that receives funds 
under this award is or has been requiring its employees or contractors to execute agreements or statements that prohibit 
or otherwise restrict (or purport to prohibit or restrict), reporting of waste, fraud, or abuse as described above, it will 
immediately stop any further obligations of award funds to or by that entity, will provide prompt written notification to 
the federal agency making this award, and will resume (or permit resumption of) such obligations only if expressly 
authorized to do so by that agency.

20.

OJP FORM 4000/2 (REV. 4-88)

11



AWARD CONTINUATION
SHEET

Grant

PAGE 8 OF

U.S. Department of Justice

Office of Justice Programs

Bureau of Justice Assistance

AWARD DATE 09/20/2016PROJECT NUMBER 2016-VV-BX-0006

SPECIAL CONDITIONS

Compliance with 41 U.S.C. 4712 (including prohibitions on reprisal; notice to employees)

The recipient must comply with, and is subject to, all applicable provisions of 41 U.S.C. 4712, including all applicable 
provisions that prohibit, under specified circumstances, discrimination against an employee as reprisal for the 
employee's disclosure of information related to gross mismanagement of a federal grant, a gross waste of federal funds,
an abuse of authority relating to a federal grant, a substantial and specific danger to public health or safety, or a 
violation of law, rule, or regulation related to a federal grant.

The recipient also must inform its employees, in writing (and in the predominant native language of the workforce), of 
employee rights and remedies under 41 U.S.C. 4712.

Should a question arise as to the applicability of the provisions of 41 U.S.C. 4712 to this award, the recipient is to 
contact the DOJ awarding agency (OJP or OVW, as appropriate) for guidance.

Encouragement of policies to ban text messaging while driving

Pursuant to Executive Order 13513, "Federal Leadership on Reducing Text Messaging While Driving," 74 Fed. Reg. 
51225 (October 1, 2009), DOJ encourages recipients and subrecipients ("subgrantees") to adopt and enforce policies 
banning employees from text messaging while driving any vehicle during the course of performing work funded by this
award, and to establish workplace safety policies and conduct education, awareness, and other outreach to decrease 
crashes caused by distracted drivers.

The recipient agrees to submit to BJA for review and approval any curricula, training materials, proposed publications, 
reports, or any other written materials that will be published, including web-based materials and web site content, 
through funds from this grant at least thirty (30) working days prior to the targeted dissemination date.  Any written, 
visual, or audio publications, with the exception of press releases, whether published at the grantee's or government's 
expense, shall contain the following statements: "This project was supported by Grant No. 2016-VV-BX-0006 
awarded by the Bureau of Justice Assistance. The Bureau of Justice Assistance is a component of the Department of 
Justice's Office of Justice Programs, which also includes the Bureau of Justice Statistics, the National Institute of 
Justice, the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention, the Office for Victims of Crime, and the SMART 
Office. Points of view or opinions in this document are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the official 
position or policies of the U.S. Department of Justice." The current edition of the DOJ Grants Financial Guide provides 
guidance on allowable printing and publication activities.

The recipient agrees to comply with OJP grant monitoring guidelines, protocols, and procedures, and to cooperate with 
OJP (including the grant manager for this award and the Office of Chief Financial Officer (OCFO)) on all grant 
monitoring requests, including requests related to desk reviews, enhanced programmatic desk reviews, and/or site visits.
 The recipient agrees to provide to OJP all documentation necessary to complete monitoring tasks, including 
documentation related to any subawards made under this award.  Further, the recipient agrees to abide by reasonable 
deadlines set by OJP for providing the requested documents.  Failure to cooperate with OJP's grant monitoring 
activities may result in sanctions affecting the recipient's DOJ awards, including, but not limited to: withholdings 
and/or other restrictions on the recipient's access to grant funds; referral to the Office of the Inspector General for audit 
review; designation of the recipient as a DOJ High Risk grantee; or termination of an award(s).

Award recipients must verify Point of Contact(POC), Financial Point of Contact (FPOC), and Authorized 
Representative contact information in GMS, including telephone number and e-mail address.  If any information is 
incorrect or has changed, a Grant Adjustment Notice (GAN) must be submitted via the Grants Management System 
(GMS) to document changes.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

OJP FORM 4000/2 (REV. 4-88)

11



AWARD CONTINUATION
SHEET

Grant

PAGE 9 OF

U.S. Department of Justice

Office of Justice Programs

Bureau of Justice Assistance

AWARD DATE 09/20/2016PROJECT NUMBER 2016-VV-BX-0006

SPECIAL CONDITIONS

The recipient agrees to cooperate with any assessments, national evaluation efforts, or information or data collection 
requests, including, but not limited to, the provision of any information required for the assessment or evaluation of any
activities within this project.

Approval of this award does not indicate approval of any consultant rate in excess of $650 per day. A detailed 
justification must be submitted to and approved by the Office of Justice Programs (OJP) program office prior to 
obligation or expenditure of such funds.

Recipient understands and agrees that it must submit quarterly Federal Financial Reports (SF-425) and semi-annual 
performance reports through GMS (https://grants.ojp.usdoj.gov), and that it must submit quarterly performance metrics 
reports through BJA's Performance Measurement Tool (PMT) website (www.bjaperformancetools.org). For more 
detailed information on reporting and other requirements, refer to BJA's website. Failure to submit required reports by 
established deadlines may result in the freezing of grant funds and High Risk designation.

Grantee agrees that assistance funds awarded under this grant will not be used to support any inherently religious 
activities, such as worship, religious instruction, or proselytization.  If the grantee refers participants to, or provides, a 
non-Federally funded program or service that incorporates such religious activities, (1) any such activities must be 
voluntary for program participants, and (2) program participants may not be excluded from participation in a program 
or otherwise penalized or disadvantaged for any failure to accept a referral or services.  If participation in a non-
Federally funded program or service that incorporates inherently religious activities is deemed a critical treatment or 
support service for program participants, the grantee agrees to identify and refer participants who object to the 
inherently religious activities of such program or service to, or provide, a comparable secular alternative program or 
service.

The recipient must comply with applicable requirements to report first-tier subawards ("subgrants") of $25,000 or 
more and, in certain circumstances, to report the names and total compensation of the five most highly compensated 
executives of the recipient and first-tier subrecipients (first-tier "subgrantees") of award funds.  The details of recipient
obligations, which derive from the Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act of 2006 (FFATA), are posted
on the OJP web site at http://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/FFATA.htm (Award condition: Reporting Subawards and 
Executive Compensation), and are incorporated by reference here.
 
This condition, including its reporting requirement, does not apply to an award made to an individual who received the 
award as a natural person (i.e., unrelated to any business or non-profit organization that he or she may own or operate 
in his or her name).

The recipient understands and agrees that no award or matching funds may be used to provide services for violent 
offenders as defined in 42 U.S.C. 3797u-2, a “violent offender” means a person who—(1) is charged with or convicted of
an offense that is punishable by a term of imprisonment exceeding one year, during the course of which offense or 
conduct— (A) the person carried, possessed, or used a firearm or dangerous weapon; (B) there occurred the death of or 
serious bodily injury to any person; or (C) there occurred the use of force against the person of another, without regard 
to whether any of the circumstances described in subparagraph (A) or (B) is an element of the offense or conduct of 
which or for which the person is charged or convicted; or (2) has 1 or more prior convictions for a felony crime of 
violence involving the use or attempted use of force against a person with the intent to cause death or serious bodily 
harm.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

OJP FORM 4000/2 (REV. 4-88)

11



AWARD CONTINUATION
SHEET

Grant

PAGE 10 OF

U.S. Department of Justice

Office of Justice Programs

Bureau of Justice Assistance

AWARD DATE 09/20/2016PROJECT NUMBER 2016-VV-BX-0006

SPECIAL CONDITIONS

With respect to this award, federal funds may not be used to pay cash compensation (salary plus bonuses) to any 
employee of the award recipient at a rate that exceeds 110% of the maximum annual salary payable to a member of the 
federal government's Senior Executive Service (SES) at an agency with a Certified SES Performance Appraisal System
for that year.  (An award recipient may compensate an employee at a higher rate, provided the amount in excess of this 
compensation limitation is paid with non-federal funds.)

This limitation on compensation rates allowable under this award may be waived on an individual basis at the 
discretion of the OJP official indicated in the program announcement under which this award is made.

The recipient is authorized to incur obligations, expend, and draw down funds for travel, lodging, and per diem costs 
only, in an amount not to exceed $15,000, for the sole purpose of attending a required OJP conference associated with 
this grant award. The grantee is not authorized to incur any additional obligations, or make any additional expenditures 
or draw downs until the awarding agency and the Office of the Chief Financial Officer (OCFO) has reviewed and 
approved the recipient's budget and budget narrative, and a Grant Adjustment Notice (GAN) has been issued to remove
this special condition.

The recipient may not obligate, expend, or draw down any award funds until: (1) it has provided to the grant manager 
for this OJP award either an "applicant disclosure of pending applications" for federal funding or a specific affirmative 
statement that no such pending applications (whether direct or indirect) exist, in accordance with the detailed 
instructions in the program solicitation, (2) OJP has completed its review of the information provided and of any 
supplemental information it may request, (3) the recipient has made any adjustments to the award that OJP may require 
to prevent or eliminate any inappropriate duplication of funding (e.g., budget modification, project scope adjustment), 
(4) if appropriate adjustments to a discretionary award cannot be made, the recipient has agreed in writing to any 
necessary reduction of the award amount in any amount sufficient to prevent duplication (as determined by OJP), and 
(5) a Grant Adjustment Notice has been issued removing this special condition.

Recipient may not obligate, expend or drawdown funds until the Bureau of Justice Assistance, Office of Justice 
Programs has received and approved the required application attachment(s) and has issued a Grant Adjustment Notice 
(GAN) releasing this special condition.

The recipient agrees promptly to provide, upon request, financial or programmatic-related documentation related to 
this award, including documentation of expenditures and achievements.

Within 120 days of the award, the recipient agrees to ensure that at least one key grantee official completes an OJP-
sponsored financial grant administration training, which will include a session on grant fraud prevention and detection.

The recipient understands that it will be subject to additional financial and programmatic on-site monitoring, which 
may be on short notice, and agrees that it will cooperate with any such monitoring.

32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

37.

38.

OJP FORM 4000/2 (REV. 4-88)

11



AWARD CONTINUATION
SHEET

Grant

PAGE 11 OF

U.S. Department of Justice

Office of Justice Programs

Bureau of Justice Assistance

AWARD DATE 09/20/2016PROJECT NUMBER 2016-VV-BX-0006

SPECIAL CONDITIONS

Withholding - Completion of "OJP financial management and grant administration training" required

The recipient may not obligate, expend, or draw down funds under this award until-- (1) OJP determines that the 
recipient's Point of Contact (POC) and all Financial Points of Contact (FPOCs) for this award have successfully 
completed an "OJP financial management and grant administration training" on or after January 1, 2015, and (2) OJP 
issues a Grant Adjustment Notice (GAN) to modify or remove this special condition. 

Once both the POC and all FPOCs have successfully completed the training required by this condition, the recipient 
may contact the designated grant manager for the award to request initiation of a GAN to remove this condition.

A list of the OJP trainings that OJP will consider an "OJP financial management and grant administration training" for 
purposes of this condition is available at http://www.ojp.gov/training/fmts.htm.  All trainings that satisfy this condition 
include a session on grant fraud prevention and detection.

39.

OJP FORM 4000/2 (REV. 4-88)

11



Memorandum To:

From:

Subject:

Washington, D.C.  20531

Orbin Terry, NEPA Coordinator

Categorical Exclusion for Roseau County

The Adult Drug Court Discretionary Grant Program is designed to assist states, state courts, local courts, and 
counties, other units of local government, or Indian tribal governments to implement comprehensive strategies for 
enhancing drug court capacity by bridging access to both criminal justice and substance abuse treatment funds. 
None of the following activities will be conducted whether under the Office of Justice Programs federal action or a 
related third party action:

(1) New construction.
(2) Any renovation or remodeling of a property located in an environmentally or historically sensitive area, 
including property (a) listed on or eligible for listing on the National Register of Historic Places, or (b) located 
within a 100-year flood plain, a wetland, or habitat for an endangered species.
(3) A renovation that will change the basic prior use of a facility or significantly change its size.
(4) Research and technology whose anticipated and future application could be expected to have an effect on the 
environment.
(5) Implementation of a program involving the use of chemicals.

Additionally, the proposed action is neither a phase nor a segment of a project that when reviewed in its entirety 
would not meet the criteria for a categorical exclusion. Consequently, the subject federal action meets the Office of
Justice Programs' criteria for a categorical exclusion as contained in paragraph 4(b) of Appendix D to Part 61 of 
Title 28 of the Code of Federal Regulations.

Official Grant File

U.S. Department of Justice

Office of Justice Programs

Bureau of Justice Assistance



GRANT MANAGER'S MEMORANDUM, PT. I: 
PROJECT SUMMARY

1. STAFF CONTACT (Name & telephone number)

PROJECT NUMBER

6. NAME & ADRESS OF SUBGRANTEE

7. PROGRAM PERIOD 8. BUDGET PERIOD

9. AMOUNT OF AWARD 10. DATE OF AWARD

11. SECOND YEAR'S BUDGET

2016-VV-BX-0006

2. PROJECT DIRECTOR (Name, address & telephone number)

4. TITLE OF PROJECT

12. SECOND YEAR'S BUDGET AMOUNT

13. THIRD YEAR'S BUDGET PERIOD 14. THIRD YEAR'S BUDGET AMOUNT

15. SUMMARY DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT (See instruction on reverse)

5. NAME & ADDRESS OF GRANTEE

Grant

This project is supported under FY16(BJA - Veterans Treatment Courts) Pub. L. No. 114-113, 129 Stat 2242, 2308

Maria Pahlen
606 5th Avenue SW, Room 160
Roseau, MN 56751
(218) 463-4125

PAGE 11 OF

The purpose of the Adult Drug Court Discretionary Grant Program (42 U.S.C. 3797u et seq.) is to provide financial and technical assistance to states, state courts, 
local courts, units of local government, and Indian tribal governments to develop and implement drug courts that effectively integrate evidence-based substance 
abuse treatment, mandatory drug testing, sanctions and incentives, and transitional services in a judicially supervised court setting with jurisdiction over substance 
abusing offenders.  The FY 2016 Adult Drug Court Discretionary Grant Program will provide grant funds to jurisdictions to implement or enhance a local drug 
court, or to implement, enhance, or expand drug court services statewide. 





Tracy Lee-Williams
(202) 598-9695

OJP FORM 4000/2 (REV. 4-88)

Implementation of an Adult Drug Court

Roseau County
606 5th Avenue SW, Room 160
Roseau, MN 56751-1477

TO:10/01/2016 09/30/2019FROM: TO:10/01/2016 09/30/2019FROM:

09/20/2016 $ 305,501

3b. POMS CODE (SEE INSTRUCTIONS
      ON REVERSE)

3a. TITLE OF THE PROGRAM

BJA FY 16 Adult Drug Court Discretionary Grant Program: Implementation

U.S. Department of Justice
Office of Justice Programs

Bureau of Justice Assistance



The grant recipient will use the grant funds to build and maximize the capacity of a single jurisdiction drug court to: ensure that all offenders are identified and 
assessed for risk and need; ensure all substance abusing offenders receive targeted research-based and data-driven services; and enhance the provision of ancillary 
services that prevent recidivism such as individualized treatment, vocational and educational services and community reintegration services to achieve long-term 
recovery. CA/NCF 




Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 1 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: October 11, 2016 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
September 27, 2016 Board Proceedings 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Review and approve the September 27, 2016 Board Proceedings. 
 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



 
PROCEEDINGS OF THE ROSEAU COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
September 27, 2016 

 
The Board of Commissioners of Roseau County, Minnesota met in the Courthouse in the 

City of Roseau, Minnesota on Tuesday, September 27, 2016 at 9:00 a.m.  
 
CALL TO ORDER  
 
 The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m. by Board Chair Roger Falk. The Pledge of 
Allegiance was recited. Commissioners present were Roger Falk, Mark Foldesi, Todd Miller, 
Glenda Phillipe and Jack Swanson.   
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
 
   Commissioner Phillipe requested a discussion regarding a demolition project in the City of 
Warroad be added to County Board Items.  Assessor Lund requested approval of two hires be 
added to Department Reports, and Auditor Monsrud requested discussion on a Memorandum of 
Agreement/Cost-Share Agreement be added to Department Reports.  A motion to approve the 
amended Agenda was made by Commissioner Miller, seconded by Commissioner Foldesi and 
carried unanimously. 
 
COMMENTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
 Commissioner Swanson distributed an article on “The Purple Caucus”; Coordinator Pelowski 
announced that the meeting with DNR Commissioner Landwehr will take place on October 26, 2016 
at 1:00 pm; informed the Board of Minnesota Power’s Newsletter and new website available for 
updates on the Great Northern Transmission Line project; and, presented thank you notes from the 
Warroad Backpack Program and the Wannaska School Rink and Recreation Committee. 
 
APPROVE BILLS 
 
 A motion was made by Commissioner Swanson, seconded by Commissioner Phillipe, and 
carried unanimously to approve the payment of the following bills: 
 
Warrants Approved For Payment 9/15/2016 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 ANDREW J STOSKOPF TRUCKING INC  40,329.53 
 INGALLS/TERRY  11,875.00 
 MN DEPT OF FINANCE -TREAS  3,013.50 
 RIVERFRONT STATION  3,250.12 
 17 Payments less than 2,000.00  9,881.69 

Final Total:  68,349.84 
 

Warrants Approved For Payment 9/22/2016 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 KNIFE RIVER MATERIALS  90,228.15 
 MINN-DAK ASPHALT INC  117,571.09 
 NW CONCRETE PRODUCTS INC  80,597.24 
 ROSEAU CO SOIL & WATER CONS  41,944.00 
 SATHER LAW OFFICE  10,235.62 
 11 Payments 2,000.00  5,832.47 

Final Total:  346,408.57 
 

Warrants Approved On 9/27/2016 For Payment 9/30/2016 



 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 AVIANDS LLC  8,057.17 
 CDW GOVERNMENT INC  2,433.27 
 EMERGENCY COMMUNICATIONS NETWORK 11,800.00 
 JOHNSON OIL CO INC  4,148.47 
 NW CONCRETE PRODUCTS INC  4,325.00 
 44 Payments less than 2,000.00  25,098.15 

Final Total:  55,862.06 
 
 In addition, the Board approved forthwith payments to Northwest Community Action, in the 
amount of $20,000.00, for a one-time only appropriation to the Big Brother/Big Sister program; and, 
to Andrew J. Stoskopf Trucking, Inc., in the amount of $9,335.35 for Ditch 10 maintenance and 
graveling in Unorganized America Township. 
 
DELEGATIONS/BOARD APPOINTMENTS/PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
Representative Dan Fabian and State Senate Candidate Mark Johnson 
 Representative Fabian met with the Board to introduce State Senate Candidate Mark 
Johnson and to discuss the Great Northern Transmission Line Project and upcoming legislative 
topics with the Board. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA  

 
A motion to approve the Consent Agenda was made by Commissioner Foldesi, seconded 

by Commissioner Phillipe and carried unanimously.  The Board, by adoption of its Consent Agenda, 
approved the September 13, 2016 Board Proceedings. 
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS 
 
Environmental 
 Coordinator Pelowski met with the Board to request that the Board establish the solid 
waste “market price” which will be used to calculate the Solid Waste Management Tax for 
Municipal Solid Waste generated in Roseau County in 2017.  A motion was made by 
Commissioner Phillipe, seconded by Commissioner Swanson and carried unanimously to adopt 
the following Resolution: 
 
 2016-09-03 
 WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes Chapter 297H.02 requires certain political subdivisions 
to identify by Resolution a Market Price for solid waste management tax purposes if the political 
subdivision subsidizes the cost of Municipal Solid Waste (MSW) disposal at a facility, or directly 
bills for organized collection of MSW on property tax statements; and 
 

WHEREAS, the political subdivision will be liable for any Solid Waste Management Tax 
(SWMT) based only on the Market Price identified by Resolution; and   
 

WHEREAS, Market Price is defined in State Statute as the “lowest price available in the 
area”; and  
 

WHEREAS, Roseau County has researched and identified the lowest viable Market 
Price available in the area; and 
 

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the County declares the Market Price for all MSW 
generated in Roseau County to be $56.60 per ton, based upon the lowest price available in the 
area, for CY 2017. 
 



 
Assessor 
 Assessor Lund met with the Board to request approval to hire two Appraiser Trainees.  A 
motion to hire Kathy Elson and Kathy Howard as full-time Appraiser Trainees, effective October 
10, 2016, at a Grade 5, Step A, was made by Commissioner Swanson, seconded by 
Commissioner Miller and carried unanimously. 
 
Auditor 
 Auditor Monsrud met with the Board to discuss a request from Voyageurs Comtronics 
Corporation to cost-share the installation of an antenna needed to simplify the broadcasting of 
various State Tournament games in the rural areas of Roseau County. They also requested the 
Board consider approving a Memorandum of Agreement necessary for KSTC-TV to broadcast 
the Tournaments. A motion to approve the cost-share of $300.00 (to be paid forthwith) and to 
approve the Memorandum of Agreement, was made by Commissioner Swanson, seconded by 
Commissioner Falk and carried unanimously.  
 
Highway 
 Engineer Ketring met with the Board to discuss a proposed Roseau County Road 
Agreement which defines the maintenance and future road improvement guidelines for a portion 
of 400th Street that will be utilized and rebuilt as part of the Roseau River Wildlife Management 
Area Pool #3 Outlet Project.  A motion to approve this Agreement, pending approval by both 
parties, with the understanding that existing construction will cease if the proposed Agreement 
is not approved at the October 5, 2016 Roseau River Watershed District meeting, was made by 
Commissioner Foldesi, seconded by Commissioner Miller and carried unanimously. 
 
COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 
Insurance Committee 
 Insurance Committee Chair Gwynne Roadfeldt met with the Board to review the 2017 
employee insurance benefit options.  A motion was made by Commissioner Swanson, 
seconded by Commissioner Foldesi and carried unanimously to adopt the following employee 
benefit plans for 2017: 

HEALTH INSURANCE  
Blue Cross Blue Shield Health Insurance rates will remain unchanged for 2017. 
Insurance Pool minimum/maximums are reviewed and voted on annually by the Northwest 
Service Cooperative CCOGA Advisory Council.  For 2017, the Advisory Council selected the 
range of a minimum premium change of 0%, and a maximum premium increase of 19.9% for 
pool members.  Blue Cross Blue Shield (BCBS) of Minnesota calculated a 0% change for 
Roseau County’s group for 2017.   
         
 2016 2017 Change  
$2,250 Deductible VEBA: Single $   502.50 $   502.50 $ 0.00 
 Family $1,181.50 $1,181.50 $ 0.00 
 
$5,000 Deductible HSA/VEBA: Single $   420.50 $   420.50 $ 0.00 
 Family $   987.00 $   987.00 $ 0.00 
 
$6,350 Deductible HSA/VEBA: Single $   400.00 $   400.00 $ 0.00 
 Family $   938.50 $   938.50 $ 0.00 
 
The Insurance Committee requests that the Board approve the continuation of the fixed 
percentage health insurance premium cost share in 2017 currently in place as approved 
by the Board on October 8, 2013 as follows: 
 



 
$2,250 Deductible VEBA Plan:  The County will pay 75% of the premium, and participating 
employees will pay 25%. 
 
$5,000 Deductible HSA/VEBA Plan:  The County will pay 85% of the premium, and participating 
employees will pay 15%. 
 
$6,350 Deductible HSA/VEBA Plan:  The County will pay 90% of the premium, and participating 
employees will pay 10%. 
 
The 2017 employer/employee premium cost shares per month are as follows:   
        Employer Employee 
 $2,250 deductible VEBA plan:   Single $376.88 $125.62 

 Family $886.12 $295.38  
 
 $5,000 deductible HSA/VEBA plan:  Single $357.42 $  63.08 

 Family $838.94 $148.06 
 
 $6,350 deductible HSA/VEBA plan:  Single $360.00 $  40.00 

 Family $844.64 $  93.86 
 
The employer contribution to the employee’s VEBA or HSA account is:  $100.00 per 
month/single plan, and $200.00 per month/family plan.  
 
Roseau County currently carries 44 single contracts (19 - $2,250 deductible plan, 10 - $5,000 
deductible plan, 15 - $6,350 deductible plan); 66 family contracts (27 - $2,250 deductible plan, 
17 - $5,000 deductible plan, and 22 - $6,350 deductible plan).  In addition, there are currently 8 
COBRA retiree single plan contracts.   
 
Retiree and non-retiree COBRA participants pay the full premiums.  Per current policy, retired 
COBRA participants on Roseau County’s health insurance, receive the same VEBA or HSA 
contribution as active employees.  Non-retiree COBRA participants do not receive a VEBA or 
HSA contribution.   
 
SELECT ACCOUNT – (Flex, VEBA, and HSA Account Administration) 
Select Account’s administration fee is currently $2.11 per participant, per month, (premium 
saver interest earning account).  (Starting in 2017, there will be electronic requirements applied 
to all Minnesota Service Cooperative employers to maintain the preferred pricing.)  The fee 
covers the administration of Medical Flexible spending accounts, Day Care Flexible spending 
accounts, VEBA accounts, and HSA accounts for active employees.  Inactive 
employees/retirees pay their own administration fees.  The annual cost of administering 
employees’ flex, VEBA, and HSA accounts is estimated to be $2,860.  
 
125 FLEX MEDICAL AND DEPENDENT CARE PLANS: 
Flex Plan design: 
• The plan year maximum medical flex contribution is $2,550, (IRS maximum is $2,550). 
• The plan year maximum dependent care flex contribution is $5,000, (IRS maximum is 

$5,000). 
• Medical Crossover, (28% of our members are enrolled in Crossover option). 
• Debit cards are auto-issued to all new employees, and are available to existing 

employees who opt out of crossover, (67% of our members are enrolled in the Debit Card 
option).   

• Direct Deposit (ACH) (Currently, 86% of our members are enrolled in Direct Deposit for 
VEBA, HSA, or Flex account.  Effective 1/1/2017, 90% of our members must be signed up 



 
for ACH direct deposit or our monthly participant administration fee will increase from 
$2.11 to $2.41 per member/per month.)  

• We do not allow a “grace period” to incur claims for reimbursement from the previous 
year’s medical flex dollars.  (We cannot have a “grace period” with a rollover option.) 

• We do offer a “run out” period of three months to submit expenses and recommend 
that the “run out” period be continued.  

• Rollover option (Our plan was amended to offer rollover of up to $500, and we would like 
to continue the rollover option for 2017.) 

 
LIFE INSURANCE (Basic and Supplemental coverage) 
Sun Life:   Rates for Basic Life, Dependent Life, AD&D, and Optional Life coverage will all 
remain unchanged for 2017. (We received a 2-year rate guarantee last year for 2016 and 
2017.)  A $10,000 basic life insurance policy is provided at no cost to all eligible employees.  A 
$5,000 dependent life insurance is also provided for the spouse, and $10,000 for dependent 
children.  The employer cost for 2017 is $2.95 per month, per eligible participant, for the 
employee and dependent basic coverage.    Employees may purchase supplemental life 
coverage of up to $500,000/Employee, and up to $250,000/Spouse.  
 
NCPERS GROUP DECREASING TERM LIFE (PERA Life)    
The premium remains fixed at $16.00 per month.  This plan is voluntary and 100% employee 
sponsored.   
 
LONG TERM DISABILITY INSURANCE 
Hartford Long Term Disability rates will remain unchanged for 2017.  Long Term Disability 
is voluntary and 100% employee sponsored.   
 
DENTAL INSURANCE  
Dearborn National Dental insurance rates will increase 7% for 2017.  Dental Insurance is 
voluntary and 100% employee sponsored.   
 
SHORT TERM DISABILITY INSURANCE  
Dearborn National Short-Term Disability insurance rates will remain unchanged for 2017.  
Short Term Disability is voluntary and 100% employee sponsored.   
 
LONG TERM CARE (LTC) INSURANCE  
CNA Long Term Care Insurance is no longer available as an enrollment option for employees 
as of February 1, 2016.  Participants that were enrolled in the plan prior to that date were 
allowed to continue their coverage, and are direct billed the premium.    
 
VISION INSURANCE 
Ameritas Group Vision Plan premium rates will decrease by 5% for 2017.  The plan 
includes a Low Option that can use used at any vision clinic, but the employee must submit 
claims on their own; and a High Option where the greatest benefit applies if you go to an in-
network VSP provider.  Vision insurance is voluntary and 100% employee sponsored.   
 
AFLAC  
Aflac coverage is voluntary and 100% employee sponsored.  Current Aflac plans offered are:  
Accident, Cancer, Critical Care & Recovery, Personal Sickness, and Hospital Indemnity.   
 
DEFERRED COMPENSATION 
Roseau County offers three deferred compensation plans whereby employees may elect to set 
aside pre-tax dollars for retirement.  Two of the plans also offer a post-tax Roth 457 option.  
Deferred Comp plans are available to employees through Nationwide Retirement Solutions, 



 
American Funds (with The Investment Centers of America, Inc.), and Mass Mutual (with 
Edward Jones).  Deferred Compensation is 100% employee sponsored.   
 
Note:   The County will not endorse (sign) any Deferred Comp plan requests for a Hardship 
Withdrawal.  Hardship Withdrawal requests must go through the applicable company for 
approval. 
 
WELLNESS NEWSLETTER  
The Northwest Service Cooperative has subscribed to “Personal Best”, an electronic 
(interactive) newsletter, and will be providing it to all Service Cooperative groups to forward to 
our employees as part of our Wellness Program at no cost to the County.  We will discontinue 
our membership with WELCOA.  
 
WELLNESS INITIATIVE 
Wellness Incentive:  The Wellness Incentive offered this year will be to participate in a six 
week walking program and receive a FREE Fitbit.  Fitbit devices will track steps, sleep patterns, 
have a caller ID feature that can sync with your phone, an alarm feature, and some devices also 
have a heart rate monitor.  Several device options will be available for employees to choose 
from.  To be eligible, employees must be a participant in one of our medical plans. 
 
We will not be sponsoring a Health Fair for County employees this year.   
 
BENEFIT PLANS OPEN ENROLLMENT 
Our annual open enrollment period for 2017 benefit elections will be from October 24 – 
November 11, 2016.  
 
COUNTY BOARD ITEMS 
 
Hoffman, Philipp and Knutson – 2015 Audit Presentation 
 Colleen Hoffman, Manager of Hoffman, Philipp, and Knutson, PLLC, met with the Board 
to review Roseau County’s 2015 Government Audit.  It was noted that Roseau County is in 
excellent financial condition. 
 
Warroad Demolition 
 Commissioner Phillipe requested the Board consider cost-sharing, with the City of 
Warroad, the cost of demolishing a tax-forfeited commercial property within the City limits. 
Auditor Monsrud noted that the property has been reviewed and the owner has been notified of 
the pending demolition. The County Highway Department provided a cost estimate for the 
actual demolition of the structure; however, this price did not include the demolition landfill 
disposal fees. In addition, Coordinator Pelowski expressed concern over what a pre-demolition 
walk-through inspection may expose and noted the costs associated with a possible 
environmental clean-up. The Board agreed to delay a decision on this project until more 
information is available. 
 
Commissioner Committee Reports 
 Commissioner Falk reported on the following committee(s): Association of Minnesota 
Counties (AMC) Fall Policy Committee meetings, 9/15-9/16, 2016; Social Services Board, 
9/20/16; Highway Committee, 9/20/16. 
 
 Commissioner Miller reported on the following committee(s):  Employee Assistance 
Program (EAP) training, 9/13/16; Minnesota Rural Counties Caucus (MRCC), 9/14/16; AMC Fall 
Policy Committee meetings, 9/15-9/16, 2016; Northern Counties Land Use Coordinating Board, 
9/15/16; MRCC, 9/19/16; Social Services Board, 9/20/16; Highway Committee, 9/20/16. 
 



 
 Commissioner Phillipe reported on the following committee(s):  MRCC, 9/14/16; AMC 
Fall Policy Committee meetings, 9/15-9/16, 2016; Social Services Board, 9/20/16; Highway 
Committee, 9/20/16; Assessor Interviews, 9/20/16; Land of the Dancing Sky Area Agency on 
Aging, 9/20/16; Assessor Interviews, 9/23/16; Warroad City Council, 9/26/16. 
 
 Commissioner Swanson reported on the following committee(s):  Employee Assistance 
Program (EAP) training, 9/13/16; Jadis Town Board, 9/13/16; Insurance Committee meeting, 
9/14/16; Roseau Convention and Visitors Bureau, 9/14/16; NW MN Emergency 
Communications Board, 9/14/16; AMC Fall Policy Committee meetings, 9/14-9/16, 2016; AMC 
Board of Directors meeting, 9/16/16; AMC Governance Committee, 9/19/16; Statewide 
Emergency Communications Board Finance Committee, 9/19/16; Social Services Board, 
9/20/16; Highway Committee, 9/20/16; AMC Futures Task Force, 9/22/16; AMC Executive 
Committee, 9/22/16; AMC Futures Task Force, 9/23/16; Data Driven Justice Teleconference, 
9/23/16; CGI Teleconference, 9/26/16. 
 

Upon motion carried, the Board adjourned the Meeting at 11:40 a.m.  The next Regular 
Meeting of the Board is scheduled for October 11, 2016 at 9:00 a.m. 
 
Attest:       Date: __________________________ 
 
 
_______________________________  _______________________________ 
Jeff Pelowski, County Coordinator   Roger Falk, Chair 
Roseau County, Minnesota    Board of County Commissioners 
       Roseau County, Minnesota 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

Agenda Item #:   Department Report 1a 
(for office use only)

Requested Board Date: October 11, 2016 Originating Department:  Highway 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Final Payment - 2016 Seal Coat and Fog Seal Projects 

Presenter:  Brian Ketring 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 

Consider authorizing the Final Payment to Morris Sealcoat & Trucking, Inc., for 2016 Seal Coat and Fog Seal 
projects, in the amount of $29,656.90. 

Background: 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations ☐ Consent Agenda

☒ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 
Board Action: 

Approved as Requested:  
Denied:   
Tabled:   
Other:   

Distribution/Filing Instructions:  



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

Agenda Item #:   Department Reports 1b 
(for office use only)

Requested Board Date: October 11, 2016 Originating Department:  Highway 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
2016 Brushing Contract 

Presenter:  Brian Ketring 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Requesting the Board consider extending the 2016 Brushing Contract. 

Background: 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations ☐ Consent Agenda

☒ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 
Board Action: 

Approved as Requested:  
Denied:   
Tabled:   
Other:   

Distribution/Filing Instructions:  



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Department Reports 2a 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: October 11, 2016 Originating Department:  Auditor 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
2017 Unorganized Township Levies and Budgets 

Presenter:  Martie Monsrud 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Set the 2017 Unorganized Township Levies and Budgets. 
 

Background: 
 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☒ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



 
Board of Commissioners 

606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 
Roseau, MN 56751 

Phone:  218-463-4248 
Fax:  218-463-3252 

 

District 1, Glenda Phillipe, - District 2, Jack Swanson -  
District 3, Roger Falk, Chair- District 4, Todd Miller, Vice-Chair - District 5, Mark Foldesi 

 
An Equal Opportunity Employer 

 
2016-10-01 
 

ADOPTION OF THE 2017 Unorganized Township Levies and Budgets 

                             WHEREAS, the Roseau County Board of Commissioners has reviewed and considered budgets 
for the unorganized townships located in Commission District No. 3, 4, and 5, and; 
                     WHEREAS, the Roseau County Board of Commissioners deems it necessary that the following 
amounts be levied on all taxable property in specified unorganized townships in Roseau County;  

                     NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the year 2017 unorganized township budgets are 
hereby approved and the following amounts shall be levied upon all taxable property in unorganized 
townships in Roseau County for the year 2017:  

        
 

Township Range 
     

 
161 36 Clear River 

 
 $                   6,000  

  
 

161 37 America 
 

 $                   3,000  
  

 
162 44 Juneberry 

 
 $                   5,000  

  
 

163 38 Norland 
 

 $                 12,000  
  

 
163 39 Spruce Valley 

 
 $                   8,000  

  
 

163 40 Jadis 
 

 $                       700  
  

 
163 43 

  
 $                       125  

  
 

163 44 Blooming Valley 
 

 $                   2,000  
  

 
164 38 Norland (north) 

 
 $                         50  

  
 

164 39 Spruce Valley (north)  $                       200  
  

 
164 40 

  
 $                       700  

  
 

164 44 Blooming Valley (north)  $                       500  
  

        
        A copy of the year 2017 unorganized township budgets is on file in the County Auditor's office. 

  
 
 
 
 
 
I, Jeff Pelowski, County Coordinator in and for Roseau County, Minnesota, do hereby certify that the 
foregoing is a true and correct copy of a part of the proceedings adopted by the Roseau County Board of 
Commissioners on October 11, 2016. 
 (SEAL)      ____________________________ 
       Jeff Pelowski 

Roseau County Coordinator 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Department Reports 2b 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: October 11, 2016 Originating Department:  Auditor 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
2017 County Budget Hearing Date 

Presenter:  Martie Monsrud 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting the Board set the date and time for the 2017 County Budget Hearing.    
 

Background: 
The Board has set the December 13, 2016 Regular Meeting time at 5:00 p.m., with the intention of holding the 
2017 County Budget Hearing (previously referred to as the “Truth-in-Taxation” Hearing) at 6:00 p.m.  
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☒ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Department Report 3a 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: October 11, 2016 Originating Department:  County Attorney 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Payroll Change Request 
 

Presenter:  Karen Foss 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested:   
Respectfully request the Roseau County Board of Commissioners increase the County Attorney Legal 
Administrative Assistants compensation to Grade 6 due to the signification changes in job responsibilities and 
duties and the re-evaluation of the job description. 
        

Background:    
  
          
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None    

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☒ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   County Board Item 1 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: October 11, 2016 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Data Driven Justice Initiative 

Presenter:  Commissioner Jack Swanson 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Requesting the Board consider approval of the attached Letter of Commitment to join the White House 
Data-Driven Justice Initiative. 
 

Background: 
As discussed at the October 4th Committee of the Whole meeting, the Data Driven Justice Initiative is a Federal 
initiative designed to gather data on repeat users of public services in order to direct this population to the 
appropriate agencies and away from the criminal justice system. There is no cost to the County. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☒ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



 

District 1, Glenda Phillipe - District 2, Jack Swanson,  
District 3, Roger Falk, Chair - District 4, Todd Miller, Vice-Chair - District 5, Mark Foldesi 

 
An Equal Opportunity Employer 

 
Board of Commissioners 

606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 
Roseau, MN 56751 

Phone:  218-463-4248 
Fax:  218-463-3252 

 
October 4, 2016 
 
 
Dear Ms. Lynn Overmann and Mr. Dave Wilkinson:  
 
Today, we write to formally join the White House Data-Driven Justice (DDJ) initiative to address two key 
populations in our jurisdiction:  
 

(1) “High-utilizers,” often people with serious mental illness, substance abuse and chronic health 
problems who repeatedly cycle through multiple systems, including jails, hospital emergency rooms, 
shelters and other services; and  
 
(2) people held in jail before trial because they cannot afford to bond out, not because they are a risk to 
the community or a risk of flight. 

 
We commit to advance three innovative solutions that can better serve these populations, while stabilizing 
communities, and generating savings to tax payers: 
 

1. Creating or expanding real or near-real time local data exchanges that combine justice, health or other 
system data, as appropriate and consistent with applicable legal and privacy protections, to enable 
identification of multiple system “super-utilizers;”  

2. Diverting this population, as well as people who may be committing low level crimes primarily due to 
mental illness, from the criminal justice system prior to arrest, where appropriate, and linking them to 
care management or other community-based services;  

3. Implementing data-driven risk assessment tools to ensure decisions on pre-trial release are informed by 
empirically validated methods of gauging defendants’ risk to the community, not ability to pay or other 
extraneous information.     

 
While multiple components of our government and other systems will participate, Commissioner Jack Swanson 
will coordinate the initiative on our behalf, will report directly to the Board with respect to this initiative, and 
will be the lead point of contact for the White House.  
 
Over the coming weeks, in coordination with the White House, we will outline a plan to advance the strategies 
in Roseau County. In addition, Commissioner Swanson will participate in regular check-in calls, engage with 
the White House and fellow communities on our progress, and participate in communications and public 
engagement that make sense for Roseau County. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
 
__________________________________                                         ______________________________ 
Roger Falk, Chair – Roseau County Board       Jack Swanson – DDJ Point of Contact 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   County Board Item 2 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: October 11, 2016 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Commissioners Committee Reports 

Presenter:  Commissioners 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☒ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Commissioners will present their Committee Reports. 
 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☒ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County Board 
September/October 2016 Meetings 
 
Glenda A. Phillipe 
District One 
 
 
September 26:  Warroad City Council - Warroad 
September 27:  Roseau County Board - Roseau 
September 28: Warroad Parks and Rec – Warroad 
September 28: Warroad Community Ed – Warroad 
September 29:  Warroad Team EPIC – Warroad 
October 4:  Committee of the Whole – Roseau 
October 4:  Operations – Roseau 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
   
 
 



JACK SWANSON COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 
SEPTEMBER 27, 2016 -   BUILDING COMMITTEE;  heard that County Attorney 
Karen Foss received preliminary cost estimates of $250,000 for courthouse 
additions, to create additional space in her offices 
 
SEPTEMBER 28, 2016 -   ROSEAU COMMUNITY MEETING;  Polaris will concentrate 
snowmobile and ATV production in Roseau 
 
SEPTEMBER 28, 2016 -   NORTHWEST MINNESOTA HOUSING & REDEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY (MENTOR);  annual meeting 
 
SEPTEMBER 29, 2016 -   ROSEAU COUNTY AFFORDABLE HOUSING FUND;  talked 
about administrative fee, re-payments to each of 10 members 
 
OCTOBER 3, 2016 -   ASSOCIATION OF MINNESOTA COUNTIES GOVERNANCE 
COMMITTEE TELECONFERENCE;  bylaws, per diems 
 
OCTOBER 3, 2016 -   ROSEAU CITY COUNCIL 
 
OCTOBER 4, 2016 -   OPERATIONS COMMITTEE 
 
OCTOBER 4, 2016 -   COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
 
OCTOBER 5, 2016 -   COMMUNITY JUSTICE COORDINATING COMMITTEE;  Data 
Driven Justice Initiative 
 
OCTOBER 6, 2016 -   ASSOCIATION OF MINNESOTA COUNTIES EXECUTIVE 
COMMITTEE TELECONFERENCE 
 
OCTOBER 10, 2016 -  LAO ASSISTANCE CENTER;  meeting with Sunny 
Chanthanouvang & Warroad Laotian Community at Social Services Center 
 
OCTOBER 10, 2016 -   MINNESOTA DEER HUNTERS ASSOCIATION BANQU 


	10-11-16 County Board Agenda
	Delegations 1 - Small Cities Grant Application - RBA
	Delegations 2 - Drug Court Grant Agreement - RBA
	Drug Court Grant Agreement

	Consent 1 - September, 27 2016 Board Proceedings - RBA
	September 27, 2016 Board Proceedings

	Department Report 1a - Final Payment - 2016 Seal Coat and Fog Seal Projects - RBA
	Department Reports 1b - 2016 Brushing Contract - RBA
	Department Reports 2a - 2017 Unorganized Township Levies and Budgets - RBA
	Unorganized Township Levies and Budgets Resolution 

	Department Reports 2b - 2017 County Budget Hearing Date - RBA
	Department Report 3a - Payroll Change Request - RBA
	County Board Item 1 - Data Driven Justice Initiative - RBA
	Data Driven Justice Initiative - Letter of Commitment

	County Board Item 2 - Commissioners Committee Reports - RBA
	Commissioner Swanson's Committe Report










[image: ]Roseau County

Request for Board Action





		Agenda Item #:   Consent 1

(for office use only)



		Requested Board Date:

		October 11, 2016		Originating Department:  Coordinator



		Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda):

September 27, 2016 Board Proceedings

		Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski



		

		Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion:

☒< 5 minutes	☐ 5 minutes	☐ 10 minutes

☐ 15 minutes	☐ 30 minutes	☐ >30 minutes



		Board Action Requested:

Review and approve the September 27, 2016 Board Proceedings.

[bookmark: _GoBack]



		Background:

     





		Supporting Documentation:	☒ Attached	☐ None



		Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting:
☐ Delegations		☒ Consent Agenda

☐ Department Reports	☐ Committee Reports

☐ County Board Items	☐ Other





		

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY:

		



		Board Action:

	Approved as Requested:  	

	Denied:  	

	Tabled:  	

	Other:  	

		Distribution/Filing Instructions:  













image1.png





